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Division of Public Safety

(West Virginia State Polics)
726 Jotferson Road
South Charleston, West Virginia 25309-1808

Novembur 27, 1665

Gaston Caperton Colonel Thomas L. Kirk
Governor Superintendent
Mr. Wright
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II
Suite 2300

101 Marietta Street, N.W.
Atlante, GA 30323

Dear Mr. Wright:

In the past, our radiation detection instrument has been
calibrated by another agency, the Office of Emergency Services
(CES), License # 47-08515-02. we have been advised that OES can
no longer provide this service for us. They are out of business.

Acco:ding to our license, we are required to have thie
instrument calibrated every six months; its calibration is due.
I have contacted another vendor that i{s willing and able to
calibrate our instrument:

Ludlum Measurements, Inc.
P. O. Box 810

501 Oak Street
SBweetwa' yr, TX 79556

Ph: 1-8°.-622-0828
Licenss ¢#: 101963

I am writing for permission to use this vendor in place of
OES, as our license requires. I can be contacted at the
following location:

West Virginia State Police Crime Laboratory
725 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309-1698

= Phy  304-746-2273

Faxr 304-746-2230

License #: 47-25174-01

Sincerely




